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Brothers, Sheila C

From: Perkins, Andrea L
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Mason, Carol A; Brothers, Sheila C
Cc: Stein, Melissa N
Subject: RE: GWS 309

Good afternoon Sheila, 
 
Sorry this has been delayed but with the snow in February, we didn’t have our committee meetings as planned.  However, I am 
pleased to report that both Academic Affairs and Faculty Council voted to approve the cross‐listing between GWS 309 and CPH 
309. 
 
Andrea Perkins 
University of Kentucky 
College of Public Health 
 
 
 
 

From: Perkins, Andrea L  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 11:20 AM 
To: Mason, Carol A; Brothers, Sheila C 
Cc: Stein, Melissa N 
Subject: RE: GWS 309 
 
Hi Carol, 
 
We are having our Academic Affairs committee next week (2/12) and then if it gets approved (which is should) it will then be 
sent on to our Faculty Council which meets on 2/23 and then we will have final approval which I will send back to Sheila.  
 
Andrea Perkins 
University of Kentucky 
College of Public Health 
 
 
 
 

From: Mason, Carol A  
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:54 AM 
To: Perkins, Andrea L; Brothers, Sheila C 
Cc: Stein, Melissa N 
Subject: Re: GWS 309 
 

Dear Sheila and Andrea,  
Can you let me know the status of GWS 309? Are you waiting for anything 
from us? 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 


















